Cookley & WALPOLE PARISH COUNCIL

A Meeting_of the Parish Council was held on Tuesday, March 15th
2015 in_the Pavilion, Walpole at 7-30pm.

Minutes:
Present:

Clir. Mike Porter (Vice-Chairman); CliIr. Nick Jarvis; ClIr. lan Newton; Clir. Anne Thomas; Clir. John
Winter and CliIr. David Whitwood:

Also Present:

Paul Widdowson (Clerk) and William Austin:
1) Apologies:

Clir. David Cask (Chairman); Clir. Rob Chase; ClIr. Michael Bygrave; Clir. Zoé Mair; Cllr. Mark
Wenham:

District & County Clir. Stephen Burroughes:

2) To receive declarations of interest:

Clir. M. Porter and Clir. A. Thomas — Cookpole and CEA:

3)_To receive a report from the County and District Clir. Stephen Burroughes:

The Clerk said that County and District Clir. Stephen Burroughes had given his apologies and his
report had been circulated to Councillors.

4) Public Session:

There were no questions.
5) To confirm the Minutes of the Council Meetings held on February 16th 2016:
The Minutes were agreed with the amendments made to the Draft Minutes.
Proposer: Clir. A. Thomas Seconder: Clir. I. Newton
6) Matters arising:
It was reported that progress had been made in compiling an Emergency Plan by the two Emergency
Officers and ClIr. A. Thomas said that she had made no progress in speaking to Flagship regarding
the Housing Bill currently going through Parliament.
The Clerk said that he had drawn up and agreed a contract with William Austin to cut the Grass on

Council Property for £1350 from March 1% 2016 until February 28" 2017. This was agreed and William
Austin signed the Contract.

Proposer: Clir. D. Whitwood Seconder: Clir. A. Thomas

7)_Co-option of one Councillor:

a. To consider the applicant that has applied for the Walpole vacancy on the
Council.

William Austin gave a short presentation and left the room whilst councillors discussed his application.
After a short while, the Councillors agreed to co-opt William Austin on to the Council.



William Austin gave a short presentation and left the room whilst councillors discussed his application.
After a short while, the Councillors agreed to co-opt William Austin on to the Council.

Proposer: Clir. I. Newton Seconder: Clir. J. Winter

b. To receive the Declaration of Acceptance of Office and to note any

declarations of interest if co-opted.

William Austin signed the Declaration of Acceptance of Office and joined the Council.

The Clerk explained the opening procedures for a new Councillor to William Austin and specifically
drew his attention to his prejudicial interest in the grass cutting contract.

However subsequent legal advice has stated that a councillor cannot have a contract with the council
and be a councillor so this co-option has to be considered as void.

8) Planning Matters:

SCC\0041\16 — Walpole Learning Centre, Cookley Road, Walpole, Halesworth, Suffolk. IP19 9AT

Proposal: Supply and installation of new biomass boiler system within existing plant room to replace
existing biomass boiler. New installation to include external fuel silo. Supply and installation of LPG
gas backup boiler including LPG bulk storage tank and compound externally.

The Council had no objection to this planning application.

Proposer: Clir. A. Thomas Seconder: Clir. N. Jarvis

9) Clerk’s Report and Correspondence:
The Clerk reported that Barclays Bank was changing the name of the Savings Account to Business
Premium Account. He said that he had also received a Queen’s 90" Birthday Coin and said that the

Council could order more. Finally the Clerk distributed the ‘Clerks and Councils Direct Newsletter’,
‘Local Councillor Newspaper and ‘East Suffolk Means Business’ booklet to Councillors.

10) Donations:

The Clerk said that the following charities had all asked for donations over the past year - ‘Alzheimer’s
Society’ (Jonny Hawes had come to speak to the Council in September); Headway Suffolk; Age UK
Suffolk; Disability Advice service (East Suffolk); British Red Cross; East Anglia’s Children’s Hospices
and Coastal Accessible Transport Service Ltd:

The Councillors added Cookpole; East Anglian Air Ambulance; Suffolk Accident Rescue Service and
the Drop-in Centre in Halesworth:

It was decided with so many councillors absent that this agenda item would be deferred until the next
Parish Council Meeting.

11)_Defibrillator:

As ClIr. R. Chase was not at the meeting, this agenda item was also deferred until the next meeting.

12) Financial Report:

a. To agree the Asset Register:

The Clerk presented an amended Register which was agreed.

Proposer: Clir. A. Thomas Seconder: Clir. D. Whitwood
b. Balances at the Bank on March 7th 2016:

Business Current Account £4 897-81
Business Savings Account £1095-78

The Clerk said that several cheques had been drawn on the account so the real amount in the current
account was less. He also reported that no grant had been received from County and District Clir. S.
Burroughes for the Vehicle Activation Signs.

C. Cheques for payment:

o~ a1 A NN 4 4~ . . .« o~ o N e N v L~ o~ p——— o~ o~



C. Cheques for payment:

Chg. No. 100911 Countrywild Pest Control — Moles on Village Green £57-00
Chg. No. 100912 Clerk’'s Wages for January until March £840-00
Chq. No. 100913 Clerk’s Expenses for January until March £77-91

The Clerk said that the extra amount was owing to his tax paid earlier in the Tax Year being returned
to him.

Proposer: Clir. A. Thomas Seconder: Clir. N. Jarvis
d. Cheques for Paying_in:

The Clerk said that there had been no cheques to pay in.

The Clerk said that the changing of the address at the bank was still causing problems. He said that
currently it needed a form filling in and an agreement to its terms being shown in the minutes.

13) Initiatives to cut Speeding:

As he was not at the meeting, Clir. M. Bygrave gave a written update on the measures to cut
speeding.

He reported that he had spoken to Bob Clench at Highways to check on the progress of the
Council’s_application for posts on which to mount Speed Indication Devices (SIDs). Clir. M.

Bygrave said that Bob Clench apologised to the Parish Council for the lack of progress which
he said was owing to the volume of work currently going through the Highways Department.

Finally Cllr. M. Bygrave said that the next meeting of the Halesworth Parishes chaired by Clir

Goldson (re: SIDs)_had been changed from_April 7 to_ April 21st, which he said he would
endeavour to attend.

14) village Green:

William_Austin said that he had recently cut the grass. He said that there were still several
molehills._It was agreed_to monitor the situation_and_to take further action_if necessary.

15)_Flagship Affordable Homes:

The Clerk reported that he had gone through some archive papers regarding the houses built in
Neave Close.

16) Highways:

Councillors were not happy over the number of potholes on the roads as they believed that they were
damaging cars. It was reported that potholes at the Yoxford turning had been marked and that there
was work taking place in Halesworth Road.

17) Footpaths:

ClIr. N. Jarvis said that he had met the Suffolk County Council Officer responsible for footpaths and
she had said opposite the council houses in Halesworth Road that the steps would be reinstated, the
ditch cleared and the dyke reboarded. She also said that the foliage around the sign would be cut
back, the handrail repaired and a new post created.

18)_Trees:

Clir. I. Newton and William Austin said that they would look to cut back trees where necessary.

19) Cemetery:

The Clerk said that he did not know whether the tree had arrived yet and that he had settled an
overpayment.

20)_CEA & Allotments:
Councillors discussed contributing to buying tables but did have some concerns. Councillors

wondered who would own the tables with several contributors, who would look after them and who
would get them out for use. The matter was deferred to a future meeting.

1l A kel P I (Y JR R [ (PR (R AR AR (VR SRR R S el M — de s L



YWV A VWHIHIWV FTVUIV ViRl VT W WViTvw FYiU T v Vvl Gl VUVTTIUVTIVWLIVIY,, PTRFHTIV TFVWTIV TVVID ATV TVl CAfige vl v

would get them out for use. The matter was deferred to a future meeting.

Clir. A. Thomas said that more people were needed to help with the next Flower and Produce Show.
She also said that there was oil purchase scheme where the more people who sign up, the cheaper
the oil price per litre with an offer as low as 1000 litres at 27p per litre if enough people signed up.

21)_External Meetings & Training:

ClIr. M. Porter said that he had not attended Highways Meetings. The Clerk said that he had sent Clir.
M. Wenham the latest Councillor courses at SALC.

22)_Matters of Information from Members:

There were no matters of Information from members.

23) To receive agenda items for the Parish Council Meeting to be held on April 19th
2016:

It was agreed to discuss the Defibrillator, Speeding and Emergency Plan at the next Parish Meeting.

The Meeting ended at 9-25pm.



